Renae Hansen

" From: Lindsey Douglas [ldouglas@ksdot.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 3:59 PM
To: Renae Hansen
Subject: Additional Information
Renae,

The committee asked a few questions that | did not know the answers for this morning, and the following
information has been provided to address those questions.

Under article 34 — Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes, we do charge a $.23 tax on LP-gas, defined as follows in KSA
79-3490 (b) '

"LP-gas" means liquefied gasses, including liquefied natural gas and compressed natural gas, composed
predominantly of the hydrocarbons which exist in the gaseous state at a temperature of 60° Fahrenheit and at
a pressure of 14.7 pounds per square inch absolute and which may be used for the purpose of operating or
propelling motor vehicles upon the public roads, state highways, streets or alleys.

Please let me know if there are further clarifications needed.

Thank you,

Lindsey Douglas

Chief of the Office of Governmental Affairs
Kansas Department of Transportation

700 S.W. Harrison St., 2nd Floor West
Topeka, KS 66603
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